
From: "Peter Montopoli" <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com> 
To: "Callens. Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/13/2018 1:07:12 PM 
Subject: B.C. may pull Vancouver as a potential FIFA World Cup host city 1 Globalnews.ca 

Peter Montopoli 
General Secretary 1 Secretaire-general 
T 613-237-7678 x 2235 F 613-237-1516 
canadasoccer.com 
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN 1 facebook.comlcanadasoccer 

https :/I glo balnews.ca!news/ 4080603/vancouver-fifa-world-cup-host -city/ 

B.C. may pull Vancouver as a 
potential FIFA World Cup host city 
Richard Zussman 

BC Place played host to the final of the FIFA Women's World Cup in 2015. 

@FIFAWWC, Twitter 

The provincial government is considering pulling support for Vancouver as a 
potential host for games in the 2026 men's FIFA World Cup. 
BC Place Stadium is one of the potential locations to host soccer games if the 
unified North America bid wins the right to host. 

WATCH HERE: Successful2026 World Cup bid would be boost to 
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Canada’s economy

“B.C is taking a look at the opportunity. It is a great opportunity as we know. But it
also comes with potential risks. We are going to make the decision that is in the
best interest of taxpayers,” said Tourism and Sport Minister Lisa Beare.
“We are still in contact with the bid committee.”
But BC Liberal MLA Jas Johal said he has been told that B.C. has backed away
entirely. What the government needs to sign on to is a stadium agreement for the
provincially-operated BC Place.

“It’s a tremendous opportunity for exposure, not just for British Columbia, but
for dollars for our tour operators and hotels,” said Johal.

“It’s concerning because there have been many months, even years put into this.”
On Tuesday, the federal government committed $5 million to support Canada’s
part of the unified bid. Canada, Mexico and the U.S. are up against Morocco to host
the men’s soccer showcase.
Their bid books go to FIFA at the end of the week with a decision to be made at the
FIFA congress on June 13.
READ MORE: Federal government officially throws support behind
unified 2026 World Cup bid
The potential costs for British Columbia include the use of BC Place, the
conversion of the field to natural grass as well as potential policing and security
costs.
The unified bid plan calls for 10 matches in each of Canada and Mexico. Another
60 games would be held in the U.S. in the new-expanded 48-team tournament
format.
The tournament would have 80 games in total.
Beare would not say whether B.C. missed a deadline, or what the deadline is for
Vancouver to be included in the official bid book. Edmonton, Montreal and
Toronto are all expected to put themselves forward as potential host cities.
“This is, of course, something fans will be looking forward to, but we have to be
looking at all the opportunities surrounding it and all the risks surrounding it,”
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Beare added.
© 2018 Global News, a division of Corus Entertainment Inc.
Report an error

Editor's Picks
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From: "Robyn McVicker" <Robyn McVicker@yvr.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 2:01:59 PM
Subject: Can you please call me

Robyn - 

Sent from my iPhone
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From: "Mun Bagri" <mun@tourism-langley.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 12:59:28 PM
Subject: Check in

Hi Michelle,
 
I chatted with Jennifer Scott,
 
Just reaching out to let you know if you guys need anything from us (Tourism Langley) or myself to reach out to the BC
Sporthosting group on your behalf just let me know.
 
Maybe a quick call to Walt Judas as well as the TIABC has been connecting with Minister Baere on their recent concerns
regarding lack of consultation on the changes to the MRDT….
 
Mun
 
Mun Bagri, MA | Director, Destination Development & Sport
TOURISM LANGLEY
 
p. 604.371.1477 | f. 604.371.1462 | c. 604.782.9617
E206 20159 88th Ave. Langley, BC V1M 0A4
www.tourism-langley.ca @tourismlangley 
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From: "Mun Bagri" <mun@tourism-langley.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

"Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/14/2018 4:42:37 PM

Subject: Chin Up

Hey Guys,
 
I know there are no words….
 
Please let me know if there is anything I can do
 
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
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Good morning: 

From: sandra@canoekayakbc.ca 
To: "Collens. Michelle" <Michelle. Collens@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/14/2018 9:04:50 AM 
Subject: CKBC's Annual Scholarship Silent Auction 

Attachments: Scholarship-Donor-Form-2017.pdf 
Silent-auction-form.pdf 

Since 2008, Canoe Kayak BC has awarded $9,000 in scholarships to 18 student-a t hle tes. These recipien ts are 
remarkable young adults wit h outstanding accomplishments, bot h in and ou t of t he classroom . This year's 
scholarships will be presented at our annua l awards banquet on May 5 in Maple Ridge to bring our total support to 
$10,000. 
Canoe kayak is recognized as a la te developing sport and our a thletes have serious decisions to make when they 
move from high school to post-secondary educat ion. For some, t hese decisions may be based on t he financial 
commitment required to both study and remain competitive in our sport . 

Can you help these student-a thle tes? There are two ways you can make a difference in their lives: 

1. Make a donation to our scholarship fund. Cash donations to the Canoe Kayak BC Scholarship Fund are 
put to work a t once as 100 percent o f a ll donations go directly to our student-a thletes. 

2. Donate item(s) to our silent auction. The silent auction is our primary fundraiser for the CKBC scholarship 
fund and your donation can be something as simple as a gift certifica te or products you would like to share 
with our members. 

Over 100 a thle tes, coaches, officials, family and friends are expected to a ttend the banquet on May 5. 
Participating businesses will be prominently fea tured in our event program including contact details. All donors w ill 
be fea tured on CKBC's social media and website as well as in media releases. 

ns to the scholarship fund may be made using the attached form or online. A donation form 
o a ttached. Thank you for your consideration of our request to help out these young student-

Sandra Lewis 
Communications 

778.689.9007 
sandra@cq noeqkaykbc cq 
canoekayabkc.ca 

Located at the Fortius Athlete Development Centre 

Sydney Landing Suite 2003B, 3713 Kensington Avenue, Burnaby, BC V5B OA7 

For confidentiality and privacy policies affecting Canoe Kayak BC emails, p lease see 
cqnoekqyqkbc cq/qdmjnjstrqt jon/goyernqnce/c kbc -emqjl-confjdentjqlity 

Before printing, please think about the environment 
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Yes! I want to support CKBC's student athletes. 

I would like to: 

c donate: D $50 c $1 00 {] $200 [J$500 0 $1 ,000 0 $ __ 

c spread my donation of$ ____ over __ months for a total donation of$ ____ _ 

c make my donation anonymous 

c donate in o memory of D in honour of: ____________________ _ 

Name: _________________________________ _ 

Address: _________________________________ _ 

City: ____________________ Prov: ____ PC: ______ _ 

Phone: ( __ ) ________ Email: __________________ _ 

Payment: D Cheque(s) enclosed [J Visa [] Mastercard [] Amex 

** Please made cheques payable to the National Sport Trust Fund 

Card number: ____________________ Expiry: _____ _ 

Your donation of $20 or more is eligib le for a tax receipt as a registered project of the National 
Sport Trust Fund. OFFICIAL Tax#: 88938 6867 RR0001 

To receive a tax receipt for your charitable contribution, please read and sign the declaration 
below. 

I am voluntarily and unconditionally donating the noted amount to the National Sport Trust Fund 
administered by the Canadian Council of Provincia l & Territorial Sport Federations Inc. (CCP & 
TSF) , to benefit the development of amateur sport in Canada on a nation-wide basis. I understand 
that the CCP & TSF can d irect my donation to an amateur sport cause of their choice; however 
my preference is that my g ift be used to support the following cause: Canoe Kayak BC Scholarship 
Fund 

Consistent w ith the income tax interpretations of "qualifying donations", this contribution is made 
voluntarily w ithout any conditions and no benefit w ill accrue to me (or related parties) as a result 
of my donation. I confirm that this donation does not or will not reduce any obligation, d irectly or 
indirectly that I (or rela ted parties) have for "non qualifying" expenses such as membership, 
training or program registration fees, travel expenses or other like expenses that I would normally 
be required to pay to the recipient sport organization or any rela ted or affiliated body. I also 
understand tha t c ivil penalties can be imposed against me for the misrepresentations of tax 
matters. Based on these facts, I understand that an official receip t for tax purposes will be issued . 

Signature of Donor Donation Date 

Canoe Kayak BC, Syd ney Landing Suite 2003B, 3713 Kensing ton Avenue Burnaby, BC V5B OA7 
(P) 604-465-5268 (F) 888-959-471 5 www.canoekayakbc.ca 
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Canoe Kayak BC Scholarship Silent Auction Donation Form 

Thank you for helping out our silent auction to support our student-a thletes. To 
contribute an item to our silent auction, please fax this form to (888} 959-4715 or email 
sandra@canoekayakbc.ca. 

Name of Donor Company or Individual: _________________ _ 

Address: _____________________________ __ 

Contact Name: 

Phone: Fax: 

Email: 

Website: 

Social media 

• lnstagram: @ # 

• Facebook:@ # 

• Twitter:@ # 

ltem(s) being donated: 

Description (please include all expiry dates}: _______________ _ 

Value I Retail Price:$ _______ _ 

All items should be mailed or delivered by Apri125 to Canoe Kayak BC (Fortius Athlete 
Development Centre, Sydney Landing Suite 2003B, 3713 Kensington Avenue, Burnaby, 
BC V5B OA7} 

If you have any questions, please contact Sandra Lewis at (778) 689-9007. 

for 'on"WiiC"s, povr IC".$ fo millct$ 
A Conodlan Sport J/ Un spon conodl&n 

communlt4Bj of~'I'E)jsFQI 
oneS ~hompiori~ f!:t Ja1: chOmpiOrn 



From: "Geelhoed. Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca> 
To: "mary fraser" 5 ·22(1) 

"Callens. Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 3/12/2018 3:51 :01 PM 

Subject: CKNW- Lynda Steele Show 

Hey Mary. 
Michelle just did a phone interview for CKNW- 'Steele of Approval' for the Lynda Steele Show. Will air tonight 
apparently- they are giving the event the 'Steele of Approval'- so yay! 
FYI. 
Taunya 

From: mary fraser .22(1) 
~~~~~~~~----~ 

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 10:31 AM 
To: Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya 
Cc: Paige Gambacort 
Subject: Info for interview prep 

Hi Michelle and Tanya- attached is a fact sheet about the tournament that has been distributed to media. 
I am also attaching the competition schedule for today. 

A few other quick facts: 

• Sold out yesterday at 39,000- breaking our own record for the third year in a row 
• If we sell out today - that would move us from last years # of76,000 over the 2017 weekend, to 78,000 for 

the 2018 weekend . 
• Tickets still available for todays' matches - visit canadasevens.com 
• Cup rounds get underway at 1:30 this afternoon - still tome to come down and be part of the action. 

Let me know if you need more. 
Mary 
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Good evening all, 

From: "Geelhoed. Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Jason Elligott" <jasonelligott@bcsoccer.net> 

"Rachel Lewis" <rlewis@whitecapsfc.com> 
"Amber Sessions" <asessions@tourismvancouver.com> 
"Robyn McVicker" <Robyn McVicker@yvr.ca> 

Date: 3/12/2018 7:20:33 PM 
Subject: Confidential: United 2026 Announcement tomorrow 

Please keep the following information confident ial unt il 6 AM PST tomorrow. 

We have been made aware that Heritage Canada is holding a media conference tomorrow t o announce the Federal 
Government's support of the Unit ed Bid to host the 2026 Fl FA World Cup ™. 

The media conference tomorrow is scheduled for 9 am EST (6 am PST) at BMO Field in Toronto and will feature the 
Minister of Sport and Persons w ith a Disabilit ies, Kirsty Duncan, Peter Montopol i and Councillor Mark Grimes from the 
City of Toronto. The Government of Canada w ill be issuing a media release. Canada Soccer w ill amplify but not issue its 
own release. 

As all four candidate Canadian Host Cit ies (Vancouver, Edmonton, Toronto and Mont real) are still working towards the 
ultimate goal of inclusion in the United Bid, no one candidate host city w ill be mentioned in isolat ion in any of 
t omorrow's messaging, but all will be referenced as a collect ive. It will also be announced tomorrow that the final list of 
candidate host cities included in the United bid t o FIFA across all three countries w ill be announced on Thursday March 
15th. 

Our draft messaging for your information is outlined below: 
0 The City of Vancouver welcomes the Federal government's support of the United Bid to host FIFA 2026 World 

Cup matches and t raining camps in Canada. 

0 All four Canadian candidate Host Cit ies are continuing t o collaborate and work together to win the bid for 
Canada, and do not cu rrent ly see each other as 'competit ion', rather all ies to meet the expedit ed process 
deadlines. 

0 The City is cont inuing to work w ith its bid partners and looks forward to Thursday's announcement by the 
United Bid Committee of the host cit ies that they w ill be including in the bid. We believe that Vancouver's sport 
hosting history is except iona l, having successfully hosted many international sporting events, most recently the 
HSBC Rugby World Sevens Series, and the 2015 FIFA Women's World Cup which generated indust ry output of 
$82.9M in Vancouver. 

With the deadline to submit the bid to FIFA fast approaching (March 16) we welcome the federal announcement . As 
candidate host cit ies, we are still working to clarify our terms and condit ions but see this federal announcement as a 
positive step in the right direction. 

We w ill not be taking media requests for interviews following t omorrow's announcement, but instead using the above 
statements as required. If you receive any direct inquiries- please forward them to Ell ie Lambert (City of Vancouver, 
Communicat ions Manager)- ellie.lambert @vancouver.ca 

Please let us know if you have any quest ions and we look forward to updating you over the next few days. 

Thank you for you continued support. 

Taunya 

TAUNYA GEELHOED 
Assistant Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER | Office of the City Manager
t: 604.871.6135 | m: 604.787.4976 | e: taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca
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From: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
To: "Jamie Levchuk" <jlevchuk@canadasevens.com>

"Paige Gambacort" <pgambacort@canadasevens.com>
"Laine Walden" <lwalden@canadasevens.com>

Date: 3/12/2018 10:51:21 AM
Subject: Congratulations

Hi Jamie, Paige and Laine,
 
First and foremost, congratulations on a tremendously successful event this past weekend. I know personally I have only
been heavily involved for the past 2 years, but I feel very privileged to play a small part in supporting your efforts to
ensure that the HSBC Canada Sevens is delivered to the highest standards.
 
Jamie – you and your staff lead by Paige and Laine are tremendous to work with and I hope you all will have a moment
to rest and reflect on your success in the coming days following the teams departures.
 
I had the pleasure this weekend to work closely with the whole team including Ali on the ground and Ben, Katharine and
Sam in advance; and I would like to ensure they all receive recognition for their positive, responsive and patient
solutions-oriented attitudes (on little to no sleep I am sure). Please pass on our thanks and appreciation to the full team.
 
Looking forward to year 4 and how Michelle and I can continue to be your allies and resources as possible to knock it out
of the park again in 2019.
 
Great job team.
 
Taunya and Michelle  
 
 
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
To: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2018 1:55:46 PM

Subject: CSA - Tweet about tomorrow

https://twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN/status/973299768750374912
 
 
TAUNYA GEELHOED
Assistant Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER | Office of the City Manager
t: 604.871.6135 | m: 604.787.4976 | e: taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca
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From: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>
To: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>

Date: 3/12/2018 8:20:34 PM
Subject: CSA - Vancouver Group Collateral Agreement

Attachments: CSA Collateral Agreement.DOC
CSA Collateral Agreement (1).DOC
CSA Collateral Agreement - CSA Collateral Agreement.pdf

Hi Michael,

Cheers,

Kelly
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Hi all, 

~.16(1) , s.17(1) 

From: "Matt Oates" <Matt.Ootes@toronto.ca> 
To: luc.denis@ville.montreal.qc.ca 

"Ronna Bremer" <ronna.bremer@edmonton.ca> 
"Jasmine Stein" <Jasmine.Stein@toronto.ca> 
"Mike \(EDC\) Williams" <Mike.Williams@toronto.ca> 
"Deborah Fisher" <deborah.fisher@edmonton.ca> 
"Oehlschlager. Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca> 
"Callens. Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/12/2018 4:32:31 AM 
Subject: s.16(1), s.17(1) 

If anyone has been missed please forward to them. Talk then. 

CONFERENCE CALL INFO ... 

s.15(1)(1) 

Matt 
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From: 
To: 

Date : 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

"Peter Montopoli" <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com> 
"Callens. Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> 
3/12/2018 10:28:05 AM 

ST6CI) 

hiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihiihh 

Michelle, please find 
~--------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Thank you. 

• 

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

Date: 3/13/2018 3:26:50 PM
Subject: FIFA 2026 - Vancouver Host Authorities/CSA Collateral Agreement

Attachments: CSA Collateral Agreement - CSA Collateral Agreement.pdf

Hi Michael,

Happy reading!

Cheers,

Kelly

 
Kelly Oehlschlager
Assistant Director of Legal Services – Corporate
 
City of Vancouver
Legal Services Department
453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, British Columbia,
Canada V5Y 1V4
O: 604.873.7726
C: 778.384.3467
E: kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca
W: www.vancouver.ca
__________________________________
This e-mail and the information it contains may only be used by the intended recipient. Unauthorized use is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please immediately send this email back to the sender and delete the original.
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From: "Matthews, Lesley" <lesley.matthews@vancouver.ca>
To: "Power, Andrew" <andrew.power@vancouver.ca>

"Haid, Susan" <Susan.Haid@vancouver.ca>
"Gillan, Linda" <Linda.Gillan@vancouver.ca>
"Hiebert, Karis" <karis.hiebert@vancouver.ca>
"Uyesugi, Joyce Lee" <joyce.uyesugi@vancouver.ca>
"Brown, Steve" <Steve.Brown@vancouver.ca>
"Robertson, Chris" <chris.robertson@vancouver.ca>
"Buttle, Maggie" <Maggie.Buttle@vancouver.ca>
"Nelms, Cheryl" <Cheryl.Nelms@vancouver.ca>
"Howe, Geordie" <Geordie.Howe@vancouver.ca>
"Duncan, Alan" <alan.duncan@vancouver.ca>
"Smith, Doug \(Sustainability\)" <doug.smith@vancouver.ca>
"Fredericksen, Eric" <Eric.Fredericksen@vancouver.ca>
"Henry, Karen" <karen.henry@vancouver.ca>
"Djurkovic, Danica" <Danica.Djurkovic@vancouver.ca>
"Seaton, Savanah" <Savanah.Seaton@vancouver.ca>
"Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
"Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>
"Muir, Suzanne" <suzanne.muir@vpd.ca>
"Leckovic, Katrina" <Katrina.Leckovic@vancouver.ca>
"Nickerson, Anne" <anne.nickerson@vancouver.ca>
"Zak, MaryClare" <MaryClare.Zak@vancouver.ca>
"McGregor, Marnie" <Marnie.McGregor@vancouver.ca>
"Vaillancourt, Ellen" <Ellen.Vaillancourt@vancouver.ca>
"McPherson, Katie" <Katie.McPherson@vancouver.ca>
"Postma, Tobin" <Tobin.Postma@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 4:46:47 PM
Subject: First Nations Protocol Guidebook - Focus Group

Hello!

External Relations and Protocol has engaged Tewanee Joseph to help develop a First Nations Protocol Guidebook for the City.
The guidebook will support a Council Motion from 2014 <http://council.vancouver.ca/20140624/documents/motionb3.pdf> , and
will provide general guidance to staff regarding appropriate First Nations protocols for City events, meetings and high level
dignitary visits.

Tewanee has hosted two focus groups with City staff so far to gather information about the questions that arise when engaging
First Nations and Urban Indigenous people and groups in City events and meetings. The interest and attendance at these
sessions exceeded our expectation so we have decided to host a 3rd session to include more staff perspectives on this topic. You
are receiving this invitation either because: 1) you could not attend one of the previous sessions, or 2) you were recently identified
as someone who should be included in a future session.

We hope you can attend. Please note that lunch will be provided.

If you have any questions, please call me at 8-2039.

Sincerely,
Lesley

Lesley Matthews
Chief, External Relations and Protocol
City of Vancouver
453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V5Y 1V4
604.829.2039
604.362.3419
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From: "Freedom of Information Office" <FreedomofInformation.Office@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

"Graves, Lynda" <lynda.graves@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/13/2018 10:24:07 AM

Subject: FOI Request: Our File No. 2018-145 - Request for Records (due Mar. 21)
Attachments: FOI Response Checklist for Record Searches - 2017-02-03.docx

2018-145 - Originals (Memo).PDF

Hi there,

Please note: In addition to the requested records below, please find attached the FOI Response Checklist. Filling out this
form is mandatory – however, please do not hesitate to let us know if we can assist you in filling it out.
 
Thanks, Annie
 

 
Annie Goodwyne
FOI Clerk/Research Assistant
City of Vancouver
 
 

 
FOI OFFICE REQUEST FOR RECORDS

 
 
FOI File
Number
 

2018-145 Use this File Number for all Correspondence please.

 
Records
Requested
 

 
Date Due
 

March 21, 2018

 
Record Format
 

Records must be sent electronically; Please do not send hard copy records without first
consulting the FOI Office via: foi@vancouver.ca. 
 
Please ensure that emails include all attachments.

 
Time Estimate
 

 Please provide ONLY if the time required to search for and
compile the records is more than 3 hours.

 
For further information regarding this request please put the FOI File Number in the subject line and email:
foi@vancouver.ca
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OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
Sadhu Johnston, City Manager 

  
 

M E M O R A N D U M  January 19, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
  
CC: Paul Mochrie, Acting Deputy City Manager 

Janice MacKenzie, City Clerk 
Lynda Graves, Manager, Administration Services, City Manager’s Office 
Rena Kendall-Craden, Director, Communications 
Mike Magee, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office 
Kevin Quinlan, Deputy Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office 
Braeden Caley, Director, Policy and Communications, Mayor’s Office 
Michelle Collens, Manager, Sport Hosting 
Doug Smith, Acting Director, Sustainability 

  
FROM: Sadhu A. Johnston 

Acting City Manager 
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Sadhu A. Johnston, LEED AP 
Acting City Manager 
tel:  604.873.7627 – fax:  604.873.7641 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
 
 
SAJ/ls 

City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 475

s.17(1)



From: "Peter Montopoli" <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 2:47:11 PM
Subject: FW: 2026 Federal Government Guarantee's

Michelle, a quick summary of improvements for 2026 in comparison to 2015.  Hoping this helps.
 

Peter Montopoli
General Secretary | Secrétaire-général
T 613-237-7678 x 2235  F 613-237-1516
canadasoccer.com
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN  | facebook.com/canadasoccer

 

From: Peter Montopoli
Sent: March-13-18 5:40 PM
To: 'sandra.carroll@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: 2026 Federal Government Guarantee's
 
Sandra, once again always a pleasure to speak. 
 
As per your request, please find below a quick snapshot of enhancements for the 2026 FIFA World Cup Federal
Government Guarantee’s in relation to FIFA Women’s World Cup in 2015.  I’m optimistic that this will be helpful.
 

·       Gov’t of Canada did NOT provide guarantees for 2015 they identified them as Gov’t mandates - less impactful
and enforceable, 

·       For 2026, workers rights are addressed (not included in 2015),
·       Waivers and indemnity addressed for 2026 not in 2015,
·       Commercial protection addressed for 2026,

·       Minister of Justice legal opinion provided for 2026, not in 2015,
·       Each guarantee exclusively signed off by the respective Minister as opposed to the one mandate document (less

substance) of 2015. 
 

Peter Montopoli
General Secretary | Secrétaire-général
T 613-237-7678 x 2235  F 613-237-1516
canadasoccer.com
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN  | facebook.com/canadasoccer
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From: "Foster, Doug FIN:EX" <Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 5:46:48 PM

Subject: FW: can you flip me a copy of your city bid (host city and related agreements), along
with the CSA agreement?

can you assist?
d
 

From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:46 PM
To: 'Johnston, Sadhu'
Subject: can you flip me a copy of your city bid (host city and related agreements), along with the CSA agreement?
 
early receipt might assist with discussions on my side.
d.
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Subject: 
Importance: High
 
Hi Michael,

 
Matt
 
From: Michael Leaver [mailto:mleaver@kellysantini.com]
Sent: March-11-18 5:56 PM
To: Matt Ootes <Matt.Ootes@toronto.ca>; Mike (EDC) Williams <Mike.Williams@toronto.ca>; Alison Fowles
<Alison.Fowles@toronto.ca>
Cc: Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>; Joe Guest <jguest@canadasoccer.com>; Don Hardman
<don.hardman@unitedbid2026.com>
Subject: Collateral Agreement
 
Good afternoon all,

Sincerely,
 
Michael
 
 
Michael Leaver

160 Elgin St. Suite 2401, Ottawa, ON K2P 2P7
t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
www.kellysantini.com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific
individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.
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From: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 5:44:06 PM
Subject: FW: DRAFT for Sadhu: Federal Announcement – United 2026 Bid

 

From: Geelhoed, Taunya
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:44 PM
To: Gorra, Annie
Subject: DRAFT for Sadhu: Federal Announcement – United 2026 Bid
 
Hi Annie

Thanks,
Taunya
 
 
From: Johnston, Sadhu
To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL
Cc: City Leadership Team - DL; City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL; McGregor, Marnie
Subject: Federal Announcement – United 2026 Bid  
 
Greetings Mayor & Council:
 
Please find below a high-level summary of the expected Federal Announcement tomorrow regarding the United Bid to host the 2026 FIFA World
CupTM.
 
We look forward to continuing to work closely with the federal government over the coming days in advance of the bid deadline.  If you have any
questions, please contact Michelle Collens at 604.871.6491 or Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca.
 
Best,
Sadhu
 
 
---
 
 
 
Dear Mayor and Council,
 
We have been made aware that the Federal Government plans to announce their support for the United 2026 Bid and Canada Soccer’s
involvement tomorrow, Tuesday March 13 at 9 AM EST (6 AM PST).
 
The announcement will be made by Minister of Sport and Persons with a Disabilities, Kirsty Duncan. The press conference will take place in
Toronto.   
 
As all four candidate Canadian Host Cities are still working towards the ultimate goal of inclusion in the United Bid, no one candidate host city will
be mentioned in isolation in any of the messaging, but all will be referenced as a collective. It will be announced tomorrow that the final list of
candidate host cities included in the bid to FIFA across all three countries will be announced on Thursday March 15th.
 
Our draft messaging for your information is outlined below:

·         The City of Vancouver welcomes the Federal government’s support of the United Bid to host FIFA 2026 World Cup matches and training
camps in Canada.

·         All four Canadian candidate Host Cities are continuing to collaborate and work together to win the bid for Canada, and do not currently
see each other as ‘competition’, rather allies to meet the expedited process deadlines.

·         The City is continuing to work with its bid partners and looks forward to Thursday’s announcement by the United Bid Committee of the
host cities that they will be including in the bid. We believe that Vancouver’s sport hosting history is exceptional, having successfully
hosted many international sporting events, most recently the HSBC Rugby World Sevens Series, and the 2015 FIFA Women’s World Cup
which generated industry output of $82.9M in Vancouver.

 
We look forward to updating you over the next few days.
 
Many thanks,
Michelle
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From: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 7:51:30 PM
Subject: FW: Federal Announcement – United 2026 Bid

FYI
 

From: Geelhoed, Taunya
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:55 PM
To: Johnston, Sadhu
Subject: Federal Announcement – United 2026 Bid
 
Greetings Mayor & Council:
 
Please find below a high-level summary of the expected Federal Announcement tomorrow regarding the United Bid to
host the 2026 FIFA World CupTM.
 
We look forward to continuing to work closely with the federal government over the coming days in advance of the bid
deadline.  If you have any questions, please contact Michelle Collens at 604.871.6491 or
Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca.
 
Best,
Sadhu
 
 
---
 
We have been made aware that the Federal Government plans to announce their support for the United 2026 Bid and
Canada Soccer’s involvement tomorrow, Tuesday March 13 at 9 AM EST (6 AM PST).
 
The announcement will be made by Minister of Sport and Persons with a Disabilities, Kirsty Duncan. The press conference
will take place in Toronto.   
 
As all four candidate Canadian Host Cities are still working towards the ultimate goal of inclusion in the United Bid, no
one candidate host city will be mentioned in isolation in any of the messaging, but all will be referenced as a collective. It
will be announced tomorrow that the final list of candidate host cities included in the bid to FIFA across all three
countries will be announced on Thursday March 15th.
 
Our draft messaging for your information is outlined below:

·         The City of Vancouver welcomes the Federal government’s support of the United Bid to host FIFA 2026 World
Cup matches and training camps in Canada.

·         All four Canadian candidate Host Cities are continuing to collaborate and work together to win the bid for
Canada, and do not currently see each other as ‘competition’, rather allies to meet the expedited process
deadlines.

·         The City is continuing to work with its bid partners and looks forward to Thursday’s announcement by the
United Bid Committee of the host cities that they will be including in the bid. We believe that Vancouver’s sport
hosting history is exceptional, having successfully hosted many international sporting events, most recently the
HSBC Rugby World Sevens Series, and the 2015 FIFA Women’s World Cup which generated industry output of
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

Date: 3/12/2018 7:38:28 PM

Subject: FW: FIFA 2026 Men’s World Cup – United Bid of North America (USA, Canada, Mexico) to be submitted to FIFA
(the “Bid”) Bid Documents Submitted by Vancouver and Vancouver Area Partners (the “Bid Documents”)

Attachments: 20180312185805403.pdf
Host City Agreement - Vancouver.pdf
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From: "Michael Drake" <mdrake@tourismvancouver.com>
To: "Brenda Longland" <blongland@tourismvancouver.com>

Date: 3/12/2018 8:33:06 AM
Subject: FW: Follow up CSTA Jackalope Vancouver

Good morning Brenda,
 
Can we discuss this one later this week. We met him at the CSTA show.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Michael
 
Michael Drake
Director of Sales, Tourism Vancouver
Meetings & Conventions, International/Canada
t 604.631.2803 m 778 938 4525 mdrake@tourismvancouver.com
 
 
 
 
From: Micah Desforges [mailto:micah.desforges@tribuexperientiel.com]
Sent: March 10, 2018 12:47 PM
To: ssteffens@pne.ca
Cc: Michael Drake <mdrake@tourismvancouver.com>; joshua.staav@ubc.ca
Subject: Follow up CSTA Jackalope Vancouver
 
Hello,
Nice meeting you all in Halifax during CSTA, great times :)
 
As discuss, please find the Jackalope presentation and our agency portfolio here.
You can also find more information about the other editions on the official website: www.jackalopefest.ca
Or here is some footage from last edition with Tony Hawk (we are looking to bring him back).
 
Susan, let me know if we can do an update all after your internal discussions.
I think JACKALOPE at the PNE would be an awesome fit and a huge success! 
 
Looking forward to your feedbacks,

  
 
Micah Desforges
CEO
Cell. 
514-831-7241
5887 Avenue Papineau, Montréal, H2G 2W5, Québec
www.tribuexperientiel.com
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From: "Charles Gauthier" <charles@downtownvancouver.net>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 2:43:35 PM
Subject: Fw: Follow-up

Resending since I had the wrong e-mail address. 

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the Bell Network
From: charles@downtownvancouver.net
Sent: March 10, 2018 8:33 AM
To: michelle.collins@vancouver.ca
Cc: GPooni@brookpooni.com; nikola@downtownvancouver.net
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Michelle,

It was great to see you at the JFL last night and to have a brief conversation about the FIFA 2026 bid. 

As discussed, please let me know when our incoming Board chair, Gary Pooni, and myself can meet to
talk about how we can support this bid. 

Charles

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the Bell Network

City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 622



From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 10:26:50 AM
Subject: FW: Hi Ellie - draft of MIN STATEMENT. Will ring you

Could you call me to discuss
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX [mailto:Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Lambert, Ellie
Subject: Hi Ellie - draft of MIN STATEMENT. Will ring you
 
Hi Ellie.
 

 
We are happy to include a statement from the City of Vancouver, if wished.
 
I will ring you to discuss.
C
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From: tno@gov.bc.ca
To: "Lambert, Ellie"

Date:
Subject: CBYG: Horgan - FIFA bid 

CBYG (CBC Prince George)

13-Mar-2018 16:30
[ tone5x ]

Quoted: John Horgan, Belle Puri, Megan Thomas

Belle Puri: Questions are being raised about whether Vancouver will be part of the North American bid for
the 2026 World Cup. The federal government has announced its support for the bid, but the province is
worried about how much it will cost.

Megan Thomas: If Vancouver is part of the bid to host the FIFA event in 2026, games would be held at
BC Place. The province owns the stadium. Premier John Horgan says that means his government has to
take a closer look at potential costs.

John Horgan: The federal government has announced today they support the bid in principle, but they
didn't say anything about the cost of security. They didn't say anything about the indemnities that the
province has to put in place.

Thomas: It's expected Canada would host ten games, likely in two cities, if the 2026 bid is successful.
Vancouver was shortlisted as a host city last year, along with Edmonton, Toronto, and Montreal.

The opposition Liberals say the government is letting the opportunity slip away, but Horgan says he's not
interested in writing a blank cheque.

Horgan: As much as we would love to see soccer coming to Vancouver, coming to BC, world class, not at
any cost.

Thomas: The official deadline for the joint Canada-US-Mexico bid is Friday. [xrz, pjjh, zpz, tacz]

TNO... <http://tno.gov.bc.ca/tno/servlet/tno.otis.servlet?
command=showstory&type=Radio+News&publication=CBYG&series=CBYG&rsn=396134040&alert=yes
>

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only
intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the
material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party
or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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From: tno@gov.bc.ca
To: "Lambert, Ellie"

Date:
Subject: CKWX: Horgan - FIFA bid 

CKWX (Vancouver)
News 1130
13-Mar-2018 16:04
[ tone5x ]

Quoted: John Horgan, Marcella Bernardo, Jim Bennie, Amanda Wawryk

Jim Bennie: Premier John Horgan is rejecting suggestions BC won't support North America's bid to
host soccer's world cup in 2026.

Amanda Wawryk: He's not ready to sign a blank cheque, either.

Marcella Bernardo: Horgan says he needs assurances BC taxpayers will not have to foot the bill
for numerous costs, including security at BC Place, which is owned by the province, and is a
potential host venue if the joint bid by Canada, the US, and Mexico beats out Morocco.

John Horgan: We're going to continue working with the proponent throughout the week, but they
have to be responsible as well, and understand that as much as we would love to see soccer
coming to Vancouver, world class, but not at any cost.

Bernardo: Liberal MLA Jas Johal suggesting the deadline for an agreement authorizing the use of
BC Place has already passed, but a final decision by the World Cup governing body will be made in
June. Vancouver is one of four Canadian cities involved, including Edmonton, Toronto, and
Montreal. [xrz, pjjh, zpz, tacz]

TNO... <http://tno.gov.bc.ca/tno/servlet/tno.otis.servlet?
command=showstory&type=Radio+News&publication=CKWX&series=News+1130&rsn=39613366
0&alert=yes>

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is
only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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From: tno@gov.bc.ca
To: "Lambert, Ellie"

Date:
Subject: CP News: B.C. premier wants to know the cost before backing World Cup bid for Vancouver

CP News

13-Mar-2018 15:56
[ tone5x ]

Quoted: John Horgan

VICTORIA _ Premier John Horgan says he would like to see World Cup soccer games at B.C. Place in Vancouver, but not at any price.

The federal government gave its support to the North American bid for the 2026 World Cup on Tuesday.

It is promising up to $5 million in immediate help should the unified bid win.

Canada, Mexico and the U.S. are up against Morocco to host the men's tournament, with a decision coming in June.

Toronto, Vancouver, Montreal and Edmonton have been identified as potential candidates for hosting games.

Horgan says he wants some guarantees on the cost for the province before signing an agreement.

"We have been grappling with the proponents who want us to sign a blank cheque, a conditional agreement that can be changed by FIFA
(soccer's governing body) and not by us," said Horgan. "I'd love to see soccer games at B.C. Place. I've said to the proponents: 'Bring it on,
let's bring soccer to Vancouver in 2026.' "

But Horgan said he also has a responsibility to protect taxpayers' money.

"Let's also ensure the costs to taxpayers are not out of control," he said. "I have a higher obligation than just being a soccer fan. I have a
higher obligation than just wanting to see World Cup soccer in Vancouver."

The Liberals criticized the provincial government for not backing the bid. Legislature member Jas Johal says the government's "dithering"
could mean B.C. loses an opportunity to help host the event.

[tacz, pjjh, zpz]

TNO... <http://tno.gov.bc.ca/tno/servlet/tno.otis.servlet?
command=showstory&type=CP+News&publication=CP+News&series=&rsn=396130983&alert=yes>

http://www.commandnews.com/fpweb/fp.dll/$bc-rss/htm/rss/x_dv.htm/_ibyx/daj/_svc/cp_pub/_Id/1780523527/_k/qVJUQ9g6A97e0ScL

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee.
All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or
emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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From: tno@gov.bc.ca
To: "Lambert, Ellie"

Date:
Subject: CFAX: Horgan - FIFA bid 

CFAX (Victoria)

13-Mar-2018 15:00
[ tone5x ]

Quoted: John Horgan, Schintz, James Garner

James Garner: BC's premier says as much as he'd like to see Vancouver host the FIFA World Cup
in 2026, he's not willing to write a blank cheque.

The deadline for the city's involvement in the bid process is Friday. Ottawa got behind the bid, with
$5m in funding, but the draft submission for the BC Government last week was rejected by the bid
committee.

John Horgan told reporters BC is in a unique situation because it owns BC Place stadium, and
would be on the hook for financing any needed changes, including to the playing surface, security,
parking, and more.

John Horgan: We have been grappling with the proponents who want us to a sign a blank cheque.
Unconditional agreement that can be changed by FIFA, but not by us. I'd love to see soccer games
at BC, I've said quite clearly to the proponents "Bring it on, let's bring soccer to Vancouver in
2026." But let's also ensure that the cost to taxpayers are not out of control.

Schintz: Horgan says while he is a soccer fan and would like to see world-class soccer in
Vancouver, his higher obligation is to ensure tax payers aren't on the hook for unknown costs at
the whim of FIFA. [xrz, tacz, zpz]

TNO... <http://tno.gov.bc.ca/tno/servlet/tno.otis.servlet?
command=showstory&type=Radio+News&publication=CFAX&series=CFAX&rsn=396132121&alert
=yes>

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
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Steele: That would be devastating news on a lot of fronts -- first of all, soccer fans, because that's
a huge event. But also, think about the potential economic impact, all the businesses, hotels,
restaurants, you name it.

When is that event supposed to take place?

Lui: So 2026 is the World Cup that Canada, the US and Mexico are teaming up on for that bid.
Canada made an announcement today. The federal government made an announcement today
that it's putting in $5m right now to support the bid. Obviously, if we win the bid and win the World
Cup, then I'm sure we'll see more money. It's a good question: how much money will it cost
taxpayers, and what is the economic benefit? We certainly saw a lot of economic benefit, and a lot
of costs, when Vancouver and Whistler staged the 2010 Winter Games.

Steele: Absolutely.

Lui: But as has been pointed out to me today, the Olympics and the World Cup and the way our
World Cup bid stands right now would be different things because Vancouver would be just one
city in North America that would be potentially hosting games. Canada is supposed to get 10
games, Mexico is supposed to get 10 games, and the US is supposed to get 60. What games
would we see in Vancouver?

Steele: What would that cost, though? We already have the infrastructure.

Lui: We do.

Steele: Presumably they play at BC Place. You're not building any big facility.

Lui: To put in proper grass, actual grass into BC Place, is one cost. I don't know how much that
costs. If you weigh that against the economic benefit, I think you probably see a bigger benefit. But
security is a cost. I suppose that would be something that we would have to consider. I don't know
what that is. No one seems to know how much that would cost. But the Olympics were fun.
Putting money aside, it was fun.

Steele: I missed the Olympics. It makes me so sad. I just barely missed the Olympics here. [xrz]

TNO... <http://tno.gov.bc.ca/tno/servlet/tno.otis.servlet?
command=showstory&type=Talk+Radio&publication=CKNW&series=CKNW+Lynda+Steele&rsn=39
6127513&alert=yes>
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I am the BC Desk at the federal Office of Minister of Sport and Disabilities. Amanda Campbell from the
Prime Minister’s Office recommended I reach out to you about an upcoming announcement we are
planning in Vancouver.
 
On behalf of Minister Duncan, I would like to invite Mayor Robertson (or a Municipal representative in his
place, if he is unavailable) to participate in an announcement regarding the federal government’s support
for the FIFA bid. While details are still being finalized, at this time the announcement is slated for 9 AM PST
on Tuesday, March 13th  at the BC Sports Hall of Fame. Minister Qualtrough will be the federal
representative making the announcement on behalf of Minister Duncan. There will also be a speaking role
for the Mayor or municipal representative and Canada Soccer representative.
 
Happy to address any questions you may have about the announcement. You can reach me at this e-mail
or by phone at 
 
Best,
Julia
 
Julia Duncan
Special Assistant, Parliamentary Affairs –Atlantic and British Columbia Desk
Office of the Minister of Sport and Persons with Disabilities
 
Adjointe spéciale, Affaires parlementaires – Bureau régional de l’Atlantique et Colombie Britannique
Cabinet de le ministre des Sports et des Personnes handicapées
 
Gatineau, Quebec, K1A 0M5
Tel.:819-934-1122 / TTY: 1-866-702-6967 Fax: 819-953-8055
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everyone's availability on both days, including Mayor Robertson.
 

 If there are any times that can't work for him on either day, that would be great information for me to
have so that I can take it under advisement when proposing a time.
 

Thanks so much for all of your help with this.
 

Best,
Julia
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: McGregor, Marnie
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:45 PM
To: Duncan, Julia (PCH)
Cc: O'Neil, Shea
Subject: RE: Invitation to Federal Sport Bid Announcement
 
Thanks for letting us know Julia. Do you have a time on Thursday or Friday? Shea can confirm the Mayor’s availability
once we have some additional details.
 
Marnie

From: Duncan, Julia (PCH) [mailto:julia.duncan@canada.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:58 AM
To: McGregor, Marnie
Subject: Re: Invitation to Federal Sport Bid Announcement
 
Hi Marnie,
 
Hope you had a wonderful weekend!
 
I apologize for the late notice, but we are hoping to reschedule the announcement for Thursday or Friday.
 
Does Mayor Robertson currently have any availability on either of those days? 
 
Best,
Julia
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: McGregor, Marnie
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 6:15 PM
To: Duncan, Julia (PCH)
Subject: Re: Invitation to Federal Sport Bid Announcement
 
Great thanks will do.
 
Have a good weekend!

Marnie McGregor
Director of Intergovernmental Relations & Strategic Partnerships
City of Vancouver
604.873.7039
Cell: 604.417.8445

On Mar 9, 2018, at 3:06 PM, Duncan, Julia (PCH) <julia.duncan@canada.ca> wrote:
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Thank you so much for the invitation Julia - I have forwarded this onto our Mayor’s office to confirm our
attendance. 
 
If you have any additional details to share in the advance of the announcement we look forward to hearing
from you!
 
Thanks again. 

Marnie 

On Mar 8, 2018, at 9:37 AM, Duncan, Julia (PCH) <julia.duncan@canada.ca> wrote:

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
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Reporter: [inaudible]

Horgan: Firstly, Carole James was very clear on budget day that we were going to aggressively tackle
speculation in our real estate market. We have a 30-point plan, a bold plan, to bring on more supply, to tackle
demand, and also ensure that there's security of residency for those that are renting in BC right now. So that's
the plan. The budget had conservative revenue forecasts and very generous contingency funds and forecast
allowances, so these are issues that can be managed over the course of the year and that's what budgets do all
the time.

Reporter: [inaudible]

Horgan: I don't believe so. I think we have to go back to first principles, Rob, and the first principles were we
had a runaway housing market and we needed to tamp down speculation in that marketplace. That's what we
campaigned on, that's what the public asked us to do, and that's what we're doing. When it comes to the
implementation of the tax we're doing exactly what we said we would do as well. Carole James said not
yesterday, not last week, but on budget day that there were going to implementation issues as we go forward.
This is the first time something like this has been tested and we're listening to people, my constituents, we're
listening to editorial writers, we're listening to opposition members.

We want to make sure that we get this right and I think we're being prudent and we're being responsible and
with respect to revenue forecasts from any speculation tax they are conservative already, by design, and we
have very generous other allowances that will make up for any shortfall as we move the tax to its final form this
fall.

Reporter: [inaudible]

Horgan: I haven't read the bill yet. I'll take a look at it and we'll have a discussion with not just members of the
House but our constituents. The House rises this week for a break. This is an ideal opportunity for people go
back and talk to their constituents. If there's an overwhelming desire to move the voting age down I'm more than
happy to do that.

Reporter: [inaudible]

Horgan: I'm focusing on a whole range of other issues right now. We have a whole bunch of changes to the
election act with respect to the system of selecting members. I think I'm going to focus on that right now as we
put forward a question for the public to answer with respect to our voting system. That's my number one
priority right now. The voting age is important to Andrew Weaver. He's brought forward a private member's
bill. I'll take a look at it.

Reporter: [inaudible]

Horgan: Not at all. Part of the agreement was to look at that as a pilot project, but also part of our election
campaign was to bring in a poverty reduction plan to BC, the only province in the country that doesn't have a
poverty reduction plan. And this may well be a component part of that. Minister Simpson is working diligently.
I have every confidence that he can make it work within the parameters of his budget, and the mandate letter that
I've given him. He'll do that.

Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: You have to look at it before you do it. Again, governments assess the situation they find themselves in
all the time, and that's what we're doing as well. We're taking a stock of where we are, what our capacity is,
fiscally, what the demand is within the community, and then you implement programs. This is, again, what
governments have been doing since we've been forming governments.

Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: I'm not sure, I can't confirm that, but certainly there was a request for an indemnity.

Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: Because I want to seek advice from the Attorney General on that. He would be the better person to ask
that question.
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Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: There's a new chair at BC Hydro, a well respected chair. He's taking stock of the executive, he's taking
stock of the caliber of the board members, and we're going to be replacing board members as their terms
expire.

Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: Chris O'Riley is acting in that position. He is a career employee at BC Hydro. He knows the system
very, very, well. I have confidence in him. But, again, that's a board decision, and I'll await the decision from
the board.

Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: Our intention, Vaughn, was to get speculation out of the marketplace, and we're doing everything we
can to bring down costs for BCers. An affordability agenda was what we campaigned on and affordability is
the focus of the 30 points that we've brought forward when it comes to housing. Minister James has been
abundantly clear, I believe, on the day of the budget, and, as recently as today, that she's listening to BCers.
We're hearing what they have to say and then we'll make changes as required and implement legislation in the
fall, which was the plan from day one and continues to be the plan.

Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: I can say with absolute certainty that Carole James will make the final determination on that Minister
of Finance. And I have every confidence that she will take what steps are necessary to make sure that we do
what we campaigned on and that's to reduce speculation, implement a speculation tax to do so, and I have every
confidence that it will be fair and just for BCers.

Reporter: (Inaudible)? No, I don't think it's at odds with that. I think it's part and parcel of the process that's
been underway since the budget was tabled. We've been reaching out and talking to people. I spoke to the board
of trade, I've spoken to other organizations, and I've heard what they've had to say about this issue, as has the
Minister of Finance.

Reporter: (Inaudible) Alberta premier (inaudible) turn off the taps for oil to BC (inaudible)?

Horgan: I think that I'm going to focus on the issues that matter to BCers and are within my jurisdiction. I'm
testing the jurisdiction of one of those issues right now through the courts, and Ms Notley can take care of
business in AB to the extent that she believes that she has to take on BCers, that's her right. I would prefer to
see people coming together. I'd prefer that our federation was a cooperative one, a consensus-driven operation,
not a subservient federation.

Reporter: (Inaudible)?

Horgan: I believe that if we can get more people involved in politics that's a good thing. I spent a lot of time
talking to high school students when I was a regular member of the Legislature when I was leader of the
opposition, and as Premier. And I believe that young people are very, very, much focused on learning and
understanding our political process. We want to see participation rates in every demographic go up.

The recent information tabled by the chief electoral officer demonstrates that there are areas that are declining
in participation. But I do know, in my own family, and myself, if you start voting as soon as you can, you'll
probably vote for life. If you put it off and put if off and put it off, you may not ever get into a voting group. So
I'm going to look at Mr Weaver's proposal and we'll talk to the House leader and see if it fits.

Reporter: Back to the speculation tax. We know the legislation's in the fall. I'm sure everybody here is getting
the same e-mails from people expressing concerns about their vacation properties. Is it fair when everybody
basically is kept hanging waiting for an outcome here (inaudible) clarity sooner than the fall, in terms of which
way this tax is going to go?

Horgan: I'm confident that the Minister of Finance wants to provide clarity as quickly as possible, but we also
want to make sure that we're hearing from everyone. We're not just getting correspondence from people who
don't like the tax, we're getting an overwhelming amount of correspondence from people who think it's a great
idea. And I think that is important for you and for all of us to go back to first principles. We have an
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affordability crisis largely in the Lower Mainland, but percolating through to other parts of the province as
well. And that was the motivation here.

That was what people asked of us. Recent polling, and, again, I know we have to take all these things with a
grain of salt, but you've seen these numbers. Housing is at 50%. The number one issue for people and has been
consistently for months. It's not because we're talking about and you're talking about it, it's because everyone's
talking about it. We've put forward a plan to address it. We're going to take advice from people both that are in
favour and those that are opposed and we're going to have as comprehensive a plan as possible starting with
legislation in the fall.

Reporter: (Inaudible) clarity on that issue of vacation properties before the end of the session?

Horgan: There's every chance of that, yeah. [sss, pjjh, mjag, jtst, tacz, fin, maz, env, empr]

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee.
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From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 12:22:19 PM
Subject: FW: Question from CTV re: fifa world cup bid

Hi Michelle,
In light of this morning’s exchange in the legislature, can you confirm if you’re still happy with the below:
The City of Vancouver welcomes the Federal government’s support of the United Bid to host FIFA 2026 World Cup
matches and training camps in Canada. We continue to work with our bid partners and look forward to Thursday’s
announcement by the United Bid Committee of the host cities that they will be including in the bid. The City believes
that Vancouver’s sport hosting history is exceptional, having successfully hosted many international sporting events,
most recently the HSBC Rugby World Sevens Series, and the 2015 FIFA Women’s World Cup which generated industry
output of $82.9M in Vancouver.
 
Do you want to add a line confirming that the bid has been submitted?
Thanks
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Weisgarber, Maria [mailto:Maria.Weisgarber@bellmedia.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Lambert, Ellie
Subject: Question from CTV re: fifa world cup bid
 
Hi there,
 
Just wondering if we could speak to someone at the city today about Vancouver’s role as potential host city in the 2026 Men’s Fifa world Cup bid.
There appears to be some confusion as to whether the province joined the application in time for a deadline. Also, just wanted to talk to
someone about the expected economic benefits should the United bid win. Thank you & hope to talk soon,
 
Maria Weisgarber
CTV
604-787-9676
 
From: Lambert, Ellie [mailto:Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Weisgarber, Maria
Subject: Statement regarding dog
 
Hi Maria,
Please find a statement below.
Ellie

 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media)
City of Vancouver, Corporate Communications
453 West 12th Avenue, 11th Floor, Vancouver, BC, Canada V5Y 1V4
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
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From: "Michael Drake" <mdrake@tourismvancouver.com>
To: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2018 8:31:52 AM

Subject: FW: SEC 2018

Hello Michelle and Taunya,
 
Info for Athletics Canada.
 
More to follow..
 
Thanks,
 
Michael 
 
From: Nicole Clarke [mailto:Nicole.Clarke@athletics.ca]
Sent: March 11, 2018 6:51 PM
To: Michael Drake <mdrake@tourismvancouver.com>; joshua.staav@ubc.ca; ssteffens@pne.ca
Subject: SEC 2018
 
Hi Michael, Josh and Susan – 
 
I hope that you all had a safe trip home.  Thank you for taking the time to visit Athletics Canada during
the Sport Exchange.  As promised, my contact details can be found below.
 
You can find the bid requirements for Canadian Masters Athletics events at
https://canadianmasters.ca/events/. You can also find their contact information if you would like to get
more information.
 
As well, if you would like details on our portable track system, or any of our events, please let me know.
 
Thanks
Nicole
 

Nicole Clarke

Events Advisor
Conseillère d'événements
Nicole.Clarke@athletics.ca
Phone: (613) 260-5580 x3317 | Fax: (613) 260-0341

 athletics.ca  |  @athleticscanada  |  athleticscanada  |  athleticscanada

Athletics Canada / Athlétisme Canada • 105-2141 Thurston Dr • Ottawa  • K1G 6C9 • Ontario • Canada

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have received it by
mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please
send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this
message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet. 
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From: "Sandra Gage" <sgage@canadasoccer.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 3:58:57 PM
Subject: FW: Statement on FIFA from Mayor Robertson

 
 

From: Richard Scott
Sent: March-14-18 6:38 PM
To: Sandra Gage <sgage@canadasoccer.com>; Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>
Cc: Brad Fougere <bfougere@canadasoccer.com>
Subject: FW: Statement on FIFA from Mayor Robertson
 
Hi Sandra, Peter,
 
Request from Canadian Press / Neil Davidson
 

From: Davidson, Neil <neil.davidson@thecanadianpress.com>
Sent: 2018-03-14 6:35 PM
To: Richard Scott <rscott@canadasoccer.com>
Cc: Brad Fougere <bfougere@canadasoccer.com>
Subject: FW: Statement on FIFA from Mayor Robertson
 
Hoping to include some CSA comment from our story today on the Vancouver mayor’s statement below and other
reports re the World Cup bid. Please advise
Regards
Neil
 
 
NEIL DAVIDSON
SENIOR SPORTS WRITER
 
Direct: 416-507-2155
Cell: 416-795-5930
Twitter: @NeilMDavidson
thecanadianpress.com
THE CANADIAN PRESS
Canada’s trusted news leader

 
 
 
From: Walker, Alexa [mailto:Alexa.Walker@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-14-18 6:29 PM
To: Davidson, Neil <neil.davidson@thecanadianpress.com>
Subject: Statement on FIFA from Mayor Robertson
 
Hello Neil,
 
As discussed on the phone, here’s the statement from Mayor Robertson:
 
“I’m disappointed to hear that the bid to bring the 2026 World Cup to Vancouver will not be proceeding. Major sporting events often have
challenges around costs and managing financial risk; however, the City was all-in and hopeful that the federal and provincial governments would
be able to arrive at a fair deal. While I’m disappointed by this outcome, I look forward to pursuing further opportunities to bring world-class soccer
and other sporting events to Vancouver in the future.”
 
Thanks,
 
Alexa
 
---
Alexa Walker
Communications and Policy Specialist
 
Office of the Mayor l City of Vancouver
Office: 604.873.7161 l Cell: 604.346.9370
Mayorofvancouver.ca
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